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March 10,2015

Holiday Gardens Utilities, STAFF'S AMENDED THIRD DATA REQUEST
Mr. Michael Smallridge
3336 Grand Blvd., Suite 102
Holiday, FL 34690-2249

Re: Docket No. 140176-WU - Application for approval of transfer of Certificate No. 116-W
from Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. to Holiday Gardens Utilities, LLC, in Pasco County.

Dear Mr. Smallridge,

Please refer to the letter sent on March 4, 2015, titled "Staffs Third Data Request," and
identified as Document No. 01297-15 in Docket No. 140176-WU. Please amend that request to
include the following additional question:

14) Was title insurance issued for Lot numbers 30 and 130 of the Holiday Gardens subdivision
associated with Holiday Gardens Utilities, LLC? If so, please provide copies of the title
insurance.

Should you have any questions concerning the information in this letter, please contact
Suzanne Brownless by e-mail at sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us or by phone at (850) 413-6218 for
legal questions. For technical questions, you may contact Phillip Ellis by e-mail at
Pellis@psc.state.fl.us or by phone at (850) 413-6626.

Sincerely,

PE:tj

Phillip Ellis
Engineering Specialist

cc: Division of Accounting and Finance (Brown, Norris)
Division of Engineering (Ballinger, Vickery)
Office of General Counsel (Brownless)
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis (Roberts)
Division of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 140176-WU)
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